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1. The . Atto~ey'Genera1ofthe'State- -
ofCalifornia brlrtgsthis 

. . ~c:tibii.~>n. .. 
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Plaintiff, the People <>fthe State ofCalifornia, pursuant to California Health ~4Safety'C04~" 

section 1 04557 (c),to enforce theres.etvefundre'l!1irements ofCalifol11ia lf~atih'ap.Q 

,sections 104555-104557. 
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2. The Defendant, EDUARDO, is a company that has transacted and is transacting 

business in California and manufactures cigarettes as defined in California Health and Safety 

Code section 1 04556(i)(I). 

3. At least thirty 00) days have passed since the date ofservice of the Summons and 

Verified Complaint and EDUARDO has failed to appear and defend in this court. 

4. EDUARDO was not at the time ofservice ofthe Summons and Verified 

Complaint, nor is now, an infant or minor, a fiIlancially incapable, incapacitated or incompetent 

person, nor in the military service as defined by Article 1 of the "Soldiers' and Sailors' Civil 

ReliefAct of1940" as amended (50 U.S.C. App~n. § 501 et seq.). 

5. JurisdictiQn;has been reviewed and is proner PUfSu~ttoCruifornla.Code ofCivil 

Procedure,~sectioIi4~().tO. 

6. f1:QUMIDQ has f~led3A<1 continues to fail andlor.refusetocoqiplyototherwise. 

bringitselfinto.compliarice wtththe reserve fundrequirementsofC~ifotlliaHea1thaIidSafety 
'-;" .. 

Code, sections I(>4555-l04557 .and implementing r;~lations (Titlell, Ca1ii.QQdeoiReg~, ,§'§. 

!llO'a thr9uWi999.14). 

7... ~Pl1AXD()~ engl;iged,in l:ll1dcQIlti,t:tues toepg~~e.Uiacts()pwrra¥:'CqI,ppe,fition 

defineWmQl1[gmi~Bpsme$s& Professio)J.s Code, s~tipn 17200;in"th~t<)tJl'£l~qha$, , 

failed to establish~e required reserve fund and failed to certify COD1p~ance to the AUo~~w' 
Q~e!1lJ,-ip.vi()latioiuiLGalifomia Health-andSafetyCodes¢cti0llS 14t5S§, 10~~~(;,i.'aiid~·~4~1"
and i$plementing-tegUlati0lls. 

8. NotWithStandingnotice,EDUARDO failed to establish aQdalifieaEscrmvF~d,

as defined in California . ' 
Health 

~ . 
and Safety Code's.eGtiou ... . . .. ,10455(?~f);(ll}.d:~$Qfiiileil:j;Q'. ,"..

.th$e~14e.~:\·

ami!Ull deposits as re,quir~under CaJif9~~rHea1th andSa.(eo/ Gopesection-l<>45S7., 

Accordingly;EDUARJ,)O' s actions constifute "knbwing'! violatioJ)g. 

9. EDUAR,l)O has committedtwo or more knowing violations ofCallfolIriaHe-aIth;"

and Safety Code section 1 04557 and is therefore subject to the maximum sancti()llsandpenMties­

provided for under thewserve fund requirements ofCalifornia Hec:t1th .~dS3fety C~4y,s~i,?n,:_;~

104557. 
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THEREFORE, default having been entered by the clerk against EDUARnO, as 

requested by Plaintiff, JUDGMENT is accordingly entered in favor of the Plaintiff and against 

EDUARDO with respect to all claims, AS FOLLOWS: 

A. EDUARDO shall, within fifteen (15) days ofthis Order,place into a Qualified 

Escrow Fund the following amounts as such amounts are adjusted for inflation as required by 

California Health and Safety Code section 1 04557( a)(2): 

Salesduringtbeyear 2000: 
(to,7;BUO:Units x$O.Ot(4112) plus604884HVo for inRation for a totalof 

.$J.;2D2~03 

Sales 
, 
during. 

'... 
the 
..... 

y.ear 
", 

2001: 

(lS2,O()Q::Utdts· x;SO.'D13612S) p111s9.683()6'9/c) ;(or~l1atit)n .for a total ,of 
$~;J69.4:S. 

Total (2001~2002 sales): $3,471.48 

B. EDUARDO shall, within fifteen (16},;<fuysoftliisOrder, provide PlaintiffWith a 

' 


.' . ' . 

. . 

informatipnand:sUppo~ docwrrentationfor saJes in Ca.lifQ$ain 200()·an,42 QOL 

C. ElllfA@(j) shall, wit1rin;fiftee1,1(15)~<iays Qftbi~:Arder;;Jf~yd~lpetialti~ uijl1e 

3Alou.rif ~f30(}% ofthe,es,crow~qlJIJ,t$ llnPtQP~rlYwi~ei4.fQr.JttClt~.J'of'$..t~~~l4~t4f()r

~owinglyviolatingCalifornia Health and Safety. Codec~e~ti9~ W~~57(a)(2)~ (c)~":b;failingio~. 
~~~~ity 'to!!!~A:~Q1:I1~Y G~~fQrthe State Qf~qaJifOttrl~P:p~ti~i~~ii!~~)))j~Ge'Wit1}' .• 

:CafifOriria'sreserve fund-statUte arid·for knowmgly failing;t()~$blisha;iqlJ~liti~e~fr<>\v n¥<r
as detine4 underCalifomia Heatth and S~fetyC:~e sectio~ 104~50(f) and knowinglY failIT!~>t~ 
deposit sufficient escrow funds into aqua1ifiede~crow fun<i>~requit~d underp@,if()l11i~>fi~~~;;>,

&, SafetY Code section 104557. 

D. Pursuant to ealifornia Health ~d'Safety secti~n 1Q4557{
, 
c)(3),EDUAl.tij~(i§

etebyerijoined and otherwise prohibited from selling a:ny cigarettes incaIifomia foi' atWt»!,:ear,~t

period commencing from the date of this Order, either directly or through a distributor,reta.i1etoT 

other int~rn1ediary, including but not limited to, the following brapds: "Akhtanlar/, "Cartier,"··. 

"Davidoff/' "Garni," "Gitantes," "RoyaIls," "Sabrania," arid "Sobrania." 
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E. Pursuant to Business and Professions Code section i 7206, EDUARDO shall, 

within fifteen (15) days from the date ofthis Order, pay a penalty of$2,500.00 for ~ach violation 

ofBusiness and Professions Code section 17200 alleged in the Third Cause ofAction, for a total 

assessed penalty of$5,000.00. 

F. 	 EDUARDO shall, within fifteen (IS) days from the date ofthis Order, shall 

,appoint an agent for service ofprocess in California for enforcement ofthis judgment and 'order 

until this judgment is satisfied, the order is obeyed and the injunction is dissolved. 

G. 	 The Court shall retainjurisdictionin this matter. 

H. 	 EDUARDO shall within fifteen{IS) days ofthis Order, payallPlaiJ:ltiffs 

reasonablecost$.;,#tclu4ing'but;u~t]irt1i~ed to,fi1in:~'f~e§w.tA¢.amOUiitof'$~41.50"I)t1t$U3ntto 

Govertnnent C6oe'secfion'6I03.5 and subject to ni()ilificiati6nand/or furlher reliefas this 'Court 

deemsjustahd,Ptoper. 

I. 	 The Court further orders;'as justand~ppropriate1the following: 


1) N3ll1~/A<!c:k~s9fJu4gmelltC~dttots:

Stat¢ofCalifomia 
'r;/o~~~tlli~nt;QfJustice-'Offi¢eQfthe Attorney General 
1300 LSfreel ­
I>'Q.;np~'9.~2$5 ',' , 
Sa:""'1 ,'CA:94244~2550, c.raIDeJ;q:>,. '" , , " 

2) NanteiAdcl,tesgfuhone;-Jtidgment' Creditor's Attorney: , 

=~1.lfi<»(}f1he.AllQ\1ley~. 
tl()'(tF '" "<t ,,' , 
P;O.:'R., ":'':25:S , 
Sacramento,' c;A942A4;25S0 

3) 	 ~ttl1~s~-Ju,4~ent'D~btor: 


~4 R:~~t9XYAA~tJ;~~ttt6 

Yerevii.tl; 'An:rimpa 

4) Princip~AmoU1itpfJl1dginent for E~crow: $ 3,471.48 

5) Principal Amount ofJudgment for Escrow Penalties: $10,414;44 

6) Principal AmO!IDt of Judgment for Bus. & Prof Code 
section 172{)(fPenalties: 	 $ 5,QO(M)O' 

7) Costs: 	 $ 24LSO 

4 
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8) Post-judgment simple interest at the rate of ten percent (10%) per annum on 

the total judgment which consists of items 4 thru 6 from the date ofjudgment is entered until 

fully paid. Iilterest is compounded annually. 

IT IS SO ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DEClffiED. 

JUL - 1 2004 
Dated:.;-..-':-_--,---:>? 2004 

Judge of't1l~Supeft9I:.qotltf . 
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1 DECLARATION OF SERVICE BY U.S. MAIL 

2 Case Name: People ex reI. Bill Lockyer v. Eduardo Aroustamyan No.: 03AS06133 
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Eduardo Mdttstamya
34 Rost9vyan Stroot 
Yerevan . -;.,.... Arlnenia. '" -

n 
#6 

d~clare;under~pena1tyof'PeijuIyunderthe'laws6fth(Y8tate:ofGaiiforniatl1efotegc,>i!tg is,~t,fue and . 
coti'ect~d,thatthis'declatation was executed on.April 27., 2004, atSacram,ento, C~!lforlJla. .'. . 

.-
JUDy 

,~.' 

VARVEL 
"' ..... ,. 

DeClarant 


